New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commisison
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

March 19, 1954

Mr, Hariy J. Valentine
Attorney st law
321 Goodrich Building
Phoonix, Arisona

Dear 8irt

In reply to your letter of March 15, 1954 concerning information
on the Valentine weil in the NE/L Section 32-321-10W 1s the
followings

Total Depth, 52893 Completion date, 10-20-54s Initial Production
4,760 MCF per duye

We have received no Nobiue that the well has yet been put on the
line; therefore we assume that the well is not producinge
marketable
The well is capable or producing/gas and your land is included
in a producing cosmnitized andte The owner: of the remaining
1and in the 320-acre unit is the State of llew lexlco. The land
ig leased as folluws: OStandand of taxas - SW/h NW/Lj Stanolind,
NE/2 and the 8E/l NW/L aad the ¥/2 NE/L,

In regard to Unitisation of lands in wells, I am enclosing a copy
<" our Rules and Aegalations and rafar you to Section 13, Paragraph
3 of the Muteliobcfonndon?agee'l.

I hope that I have satisfactorily answered all your questions.

If not, please do not hesitate to write again.

Yours very truly,

John J. Abendschan
Petrolewm Engineer
District #

JJAtks
Incl.



03ixaM wsal

nozizimmoD neiteviaznoe) O
CYNZAN WAy OATNE
. .
R
I
o i ¢ it R ~d
@ N e N "
z - = P e




Amhergt
TELEPHDNE‘BQS"AL36623. RES. 5-0119

HARRY J. VALENTINE

ATTORNEY AT LAW

oG WEST~WASHsiEs @m B Recs 321 Goodrich Bldg.

PHOENIX, ARIZONA

March 15,1954,

New Mexico 0il & Gas Survey
8nd Control Office,
Aztec,New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

Please inform me as attorney for the owner,Berns M.
Valentine, &8s to the Valentine well Fo.l located reeased on
EANE} Section 32 Twp.32 N. R.10 West,as follows:

Depth >/ & < « Date of registration as a producer if o3
20"
production has begun. «Date drillng completed? ‘ §s

I8 production or marketable produmct oil,or gas? QZCLJ

Is this land included in a producing community unit? ‘(o) -
J
B
1f so,please give name of owner of other lands in this unit
and desoriptions of their landg.

Does the New Mexico law require unitizing of wells,lands,pro-
ducing oil ONLY?

Thanking you in advemce for such information as you are in a
position to give me,
I am
Respectfully yours,




